From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 10/1/2013 5:52:32 PM

To: eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: I haven't left yet

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 05:43 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: | haven't left yet

Should I order a pizza delivered?  Are you by your office phone? I tried calling.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 5:42 PM
To: Cadenasso, Eugene

Subject: Re: | haven't left yet

They are still scanning in San Ramon! And then they load it on to Sharepoint and we download
it here at Beale to CDs.
Its so slow!!

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailio:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 05:08 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: | haven't left yet

Got it. I'm not responsible for any speeding tickets.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 5:.07 PM
To: Cadenasso, Eugene

Subject: RE: | haven't left yet
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OK, now hear this: they expect to be able to hand me the CDs at 5:30. T will break speed
limits and expect to get to you by 6:00 pm.

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailtc:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 4:.58 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: | haven't left yet

OK

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 4.57 PM
To: Cadenasso, Eugene

Subject: RE: | haven't left yet

Small glitch. Still processing CDs. I have my coat on, keys in my hand.

They are working hard, but can’t tell me precise time yet.

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailtc:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 4:35 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: | haven't left yet

Laura,

I'm standing by. Let me know if there is significant change in plans.
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 4:34 PM
To: Cadenasso, Eugene
Subject: | haven't left yet

And the processing team is now “setting up” the data so it can be transferred to the CDs .. .
whatever that means.

My current DEPARTURE time estimate is 4:50 pm, which likely gets me to your building by
5:20.

Can you wait?

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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